Meng Yan

From: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan <thrsvim.bala@income.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 16 March 2022 8:28 AM

To: ‘assignments'

Cc: Theresa Vimala D/O Balagangadharan

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED 16/3/2022

Classification: Restricted

Survey WorkShop WorkShop
SN oIC Claim No. Date Vehicle Name WorkShop Address Contact OI VEH DOA
39 WOODLANDS
ENG CLOSE
HUEY CONVERGENCE | MEGA@WOODLANDS | Kaelynn /
MT/1165080- AUTOMOTIVE | #01-24 SINGAPORE 9888
1 | HUEY 002 16/3/2022 | smwso09sz | PTELTD 737856 8119 FBE4189M | 11/3/2022
60 JALAN LAM HUAT
CHRYLLIS MY CAR CARROS CENTRE #05- | Huigin/
MT/1164249- CONSULTANT | 68 SINGAPORE 8866
2 | QUAH 002 16/3/2022 | smigsa0z | PTELTD 737869 8832 SLE5590L | 4/3/2022

Senor Administrator
Operations, Motor & Personal Lines
T: +65 6430 7898

U

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all
copies of it. Thank you.



